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From: Refugee Health <refugeehealth@foundationhouse.org.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2024 12:10 PM 
To: Minister Butler 
Cc: s 47F

Subject: Call for health triage and settlement coordination for recently arrived Palestinians 
Attachments: VRHN Letter to Commonwealth Government_Palestinian Arrivals_290824.pdf 

REMINDER:�Think�before�you�click!�This email originated from outside our organisation.�Only click�links�or open�
attachments�if you recognise�the�sender�and know the�content is�safe.�

Dear Hon. Mark Butler,�

The Victorian Refugee�Health Network�(the�Network) facilitates coordination, collaboration and�
policy advocacy to improve service health system access and�responsiveness�for all people of 
refugee�backgrounds, including those�seeking asylum.�

We are writing to express our deep concern about the lack of an appropriate health triage and�
settlement coordination response to address�the complex health needs of�recently�arrived�
Palestinians fleeing the humanitarian crisis�in Gaza.�

It is�with�the Commonwealth Government’s�ongoing leadership and�continued commitment to�
humanitarian and�health issues that we request consideration of key concerns and proposed�actions�
outlined in the letter attached.�

We would be�pleased to meet with you and provide further information and�advice about these�
matters.�

Yours sincerely,�

Victorian Refugee Health Network (VRHN) 
www.refugeehealthnetwork.org.au 
Foundation House, (Victorian Foundation for Survivors of Torture)�
Foundation House switch 03 9389 8900 
e info@refugeehealthnetwork.org.au 
a 4 Gardiner Street BRUNSWICK Vic 3056 

Read our latest e-Bulletin | Subscribe to our monthly e-Bulletin | Subscribe to our meeting 
updates�
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29 August 2024 

The Hon. Tony Burke MP 
Minister for Home Affairs, Minister for Immigration and Multicultural Affairs 
Via email: tony.burke.mp@aph.gov.au 

The Hon. Matt Thistlethwaite MP 
Assistant Minister for Immigration 
Via email: Matt.Thistlethwaite.MP@aph.gov.au 

The Hon. Mark Butler MP 
Minister for Health and Aged Care 
Via email: minister.butler@health.gov.au 

Dear Ministers, 

Re: Health triage and settlement coordination for recently arrived Palestinians 

We are writing to express our deep concern about the lack of an appropriate health triage and coordination 
response to address the complex health needs of recently arrived individuals and families fleeing the humanitarian 
crisis in Gaza. We call on the government to fund and establish interim health coordination roles and/or initiatives 
until a permanent visa pathway for this group is finalized. 

The Victorian Refugee Health Network (the Network) enhances health service access and responsiveness for 
refugees and asylum seekers through coordination, collaboration, and policy advocacy. In recent years, the 
Network has taken a lead coordination role in Victoria to ensure that people arriving directly from conflict affected 
regions such as Kabul, Afghanistan (2021) and Ukraine (2022) are well supported by the Commonwealth and State 
health systems and services. 

Consistent with this remit to address the needs of people fleeing humanitarian crises, over the past eight months 
the Network has convened a series of meetings with the refugee and asylum seeker health sector to coordinate a 
response. These forums have helped the sector to understand specific cultural contexts, presenting complex 
health needs, situational demands and mobilization of health and community organizations. A key priority need 
presented has been health triage and coordination support for recently arrived Palestinians. 

Since October 2023, over 1,300 Palestinians have arrived in Australia on Visitor visas (subclass 600), with 
approximately 36% of this cohort arriving in Victoria1. Individuals and families arriving in Victoria have presented 
with a range of complex health needs, and the health triage needs have been time critical, complex and crucial. 

Health issues that this cohort are presenting with include but are not limited to: 
• Infected shrapnel and other war related wounds 
• Compound (open) fractures 
• Acute malnutrition and nutritional deficiencies, especially in children 
• Hepatitis A and other viral and bacterial infections 
• Acute somatic symptoms due to trauma including insomnia, incontinence and pain, especially in children 
• Chronic health conditions requiring immediate monitoring and medication including dialysis, epilepsy, 

cardiovascular diseases and type 1 and type 2 diabetes 
• Complex health conditions across the lifespan including developmental delays, cognitive disability and 

geriatric conditions such as dementia. 

1 Department of Home Affairs, Settlement Data 

This
 do

cu
men

t h
as

 be
en

 re
lea

se
d u

nd
er 

the
 Free

do
m of

 In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82
 

by
 th

e D
ep

art
men

t o
f H

ea
lth

 an
d A

ge
d C

are
 



This
 do

cu
men

t h
as

 be
en

 re
lea

se
d u

nd
er 

the
 Free

do
m of

 In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82
 

by
 th

e D
ep

art
men

t o
f H

ea
lth

 an
d A

ge
d C

are
 



Page 1 of 3DOCUMENT 2FOI 25-0195 LD

s22

This
 do

cu
men

t h
as

 be
en

 re
lea

se
d u

nd
er 

the
 Free

do
m of

 In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82
 

by
 th

e D
ep

art
men

t o
f H

ea
lth

 an
d A

ge
d C

are
 

1 



Page 2 of 3DOCUMENT 2FOI 25-0195 LD

 
 

 
    

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
 
 

 
 

 
    

 
      

s22

This
 do

cu
men

t h
as

 be
en

 re
lea

se
d u

nd
er 

the
 Free

do
m of

 In
for

mati
on

 Act 
19

82
 

by
 th

e D
ep

art
men

t o
f H

ea
lth

 an
d A

ge
d C

are
 

From: Minister Butler <Minister.Butler@Health.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 11:13 AM 
To: Minister.Butler.Meetings < s47E(d) @Health.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Call for health triage and settlement coordination for recently arrived Palestinians [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

For consideration (also sent to Ministers Burke and Thistlethwaite) 

Sent to dept as an FYI 

Thanks, 
s47F

From: Refugee Health <refugeehealth@foundationhouse.org.au> 
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 12:10 PM 
To: Minister Butler <Minister.Butler@Health.gov.au> 
Cc: s47Fs47Fs 47F s 47F s 47F
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s47F

Subject: Call for health triage and settlement coordination for recently arrived Palestinians 

REMINDER:�Think before you�click! This�email originated�from outside�our organisation.�Only click�
links�or open attachments if you�recognise the�sender and know the�content is�safe.�

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
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From: Minister.Butler.Meetings 
To: 
Cc: ; 

s 47F
s 47F s 47F

Subject: RE: Call for health triage and settlement coordination for recently arrived Palestinians [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Date: Tuesday, 1 October 2024 11:25:03 AM 
Attachments: image003.png 

image005.png 
image006.png 

Dear s 47F

I have followed this up for you and been advised that your correspondence has been referred to the 
Department of Home Affairs for consideration and response. They will be in contact directly. 

Kind regards, 
s47F

s47F

REMINDER:�Think�before�you�click!�This�email�originated�from�outside�our�organisation.�Only�

To: Minister.Butler.Meetings < @Health.gov.au> 
Cc: ; s47F s47Fs 47F s 47F

s47E(d)

From: s47Fs 47F

s47F
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 Office Manager 

& Executive Assistant to Nick Martin, Chief of Staff 

Office of the Hon Mark Butler MP 
Minister for Health and Aged Care 
P: 

s47F
s 47F | M: | E: s47F @health.gov.au 

Suite | PO Box 6022 
Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600 

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 11:04 AM 

Subject: RE: Call for health triage and settlement coordination for recently arrived Palestinians 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

click�links�or�open�attachments�if�you�recognise�the�sender and�know�the�content�is�safe.�

Dear s47F

Thank you for your email and for forwarding this matter to the Department of Health and Aged Care 
Officials for response. 

We have yet to hear a response from the Department so hoping to have some clarity on what a 
reasonable expectation for response time would be. Alternatively, if you are able to provide an 
appropriate contact point to discuss matters raised in our letter we are happy to follow up. 

I look forward to your response. 

Kind regards, s 47F
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s47F

s47F

Office Manager 
& Executive Assistant to Nick Martin, Chief of Staff 

Office of the Hon Mark Butler MP 
Minister for Health and Aged Care 
P: 02 6277 7220 | M: s47F | E: s47F @health.gov.au 
Suite s47F | PO Box 6022 
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

Cc: ; ; s47F s47F
s47F

s 47F s 47F s 
47F
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Subject: Call for health triage and settlement coordination for recently arrived Palestinians 

click�links�or�open�attachments�if�you�recognise�the�sender and�know�the�content�is�safe.�

Dear�Hon.�Mark�Butler,�

The�Victorian�Refugee�Health�Network�(the�Network)�facilitates�coordination,�collaboration�and�
policy�advocacy�to�improve�service�health�system�access�and�responsiveness�for all�people�of�
refugee�backgrounds,�including�those�seeking�asylum.�

We�are�writing�to�express�our�deep�concern�about�the�lack�of�an�appropriate�health�
triage�and�settlement�coordination�response�to�address�the�complex�health�needs�of�
recently�arrived�Palestinians�fleeing�the�humanitarian�crisis�in�Gaza.�

It�is�with�the�Commonwealth�Government’s�ongoing�leadership�and�continued�commitment�to�
humanitarian�and�health�issues�that�we�request�consideration�of�key�concerns�and�proposed�
actions�outlined�in�the�letter�attached.�

We�would�be�pleased�to�meet�with�you�and�provide�further�information�and�advice�about�these�
matters.�

Yours�sincerely,�

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

Read�our�latest�e-Bulletin�| Subscribe�to�our�monthly�e-Bulletin�| Subscribe�to�our�
meeting�updates�
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* Know�Your�Country�logo�by�Rachael�Sarra,�Goreng�Goreng�CC�BY-NC-N4�4.0�

"Important:�This�transmission�is�intended�only�for�the�use�of�the�addressee�and�may�contain�
confidential�or legally�privileged�information.�If�you�are�not�the�intended�recipient,�you�are�
notified�that�any�use�or dissemination�of�this�communication�is�strictly�prohibited.�If�you�receive�
this�transmission�in�error�please�notify�the�author immediately�and�delete�all�copies�of�this�
transmission."�
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